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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 28 March 2025 16:42
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2017/DOC - LAND ADJ TO 21 SCURGILL TERRACE, 

EGREMONT

Discharge of conditions 3, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 of planning application 4/23/2191/0F1 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation. 
 
As far as its remit is concerned Environmental Health note the submission of the document titled 
‘Construction Management Plan Traffic Management’.  
A minor amendment is required – the construction working hours cited in this document should be 
changed to 08.00 -18.00 Monday to Friday and 08.00 – 13.00 Saturday as per the approved 
construction working hours (condition 18 of planning application 4/23/2191/0F1). 
 
However, notwithstanding this, the document will otherwise satisfy the requirement of condition 8 
Construction Environmental Management Plan and Environmental Health have no objection to 
this condition being discharged.  
 
 
Regards 
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